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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: September 8, 2016
TO: Docket No. 160021-EI
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer,"Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Transcripts of 8/22/16 - 9/1/16 Hearing_g,

As of today’s date, I have reviewed the transcript from the 8/22/16 — 9/1/16 hearing in Docket
No. 160021-EI, which is consolidated with Docket Nos. 160061-EI, 160062-EI and 160088-EI.
The parties are advised of the following:

e All testimony has been accounted for.

e Typographical and other errors and omissions that were identified have been corrected in
the transcript volumes; for ease of reference, there are CLK Notes reflecting the page
numbers bearing corrections.

e There are some instances of overlapping content occurring from one transcript volume to
the next, not thought to be substantive.

Of the 37 volumes of this transcript, these had corrections made to them:
Volumes 2, 4, 6, 7, 8,9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17,718 (replaced with Corrected 18, filed today),
19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26 (replaced with Corrected 26); Corrected 26; 27 (replaced with
Corrected 27); Corrected 27; 30, 31, 33 and 36.
If copies of the transcript were printed from the Commission’s Case Management System prior
to issuance of this Memorandum, the user should verify the accuracy of those copies based on
the information detailed above.

Please direct any questions you may have to me at 850.413.6770.
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